

A California Distinguished School & Home of the Miners!

Daily Bulletin

Wednesday - June 5th, 2019

Finals Schedule					
1 st Sem: 12/19-21 2 nd Sem: 6/5-7					
Pre-First	7:14-8:09	55 min.			
Period 2/1/5	8:15-10:14	119 min.			
Passing	10:14-10:35	21 min.			
Period 4/3/6	10:35-12:34	119 min.			
	Total Minutes	238			

CAMPUS INFORMATION

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

All 12 th Grade Students	Grades 9-11 Last Names A-K	Grades 9-11 Last Names L-Z
Mrs. Gomez	Mrs. Stack	Mrs. Gates
735-3516	735-3501	735-3517

The <u>Marines</u> will be on campus on <u>Mondays</u>, the <u>Army</u> will be on campus on <u>Tuesdays</u>, and the <u>National Guard</u> will be on campus <u>Thursday's</u> in the <u>quad area</u> during <u>lunch</u> to answer any questions you may have. If you are interested in the <u>Navy</u> or the <u>Air Force</u>, please stop by Student Services so we can set up an appointment for you.

STUDENT NOTES

Today:

• <u>Finals for underclassmen</u> will begin **TODAY**, **June 5**- Periods 0, 2 & 4; **Thursday**, **June 6**- Periods 0, 1, & 3; and **Friday**, **June 7**- Periods 5 & 6. Finals end at 12:30 each of these days.

Wednesday, June 05, 2019	Grades 9-11 Finals- Periods 0, 2 & 4	
Thursday, June 06, 2019	Grades 9-11 Finals - Periods 0, 1 & 3	
Friday, June 07, 2019	Grades 9-11 Finals- Periods 5 & 6	

<u>Lemonade & Get the Grade</u> study sessions will be held TODAY, June 5th and June 6th in Room 601 from 12:30 – 3:30 PM. Bring your friends and come study with us! Lemonade and granola bars will be served.

Old Announcements:

- Attention Students: Please have all items removed from your locker on or before the last day of school
 Friday June 7th. Any items left behind WILL BE DISCARDED! Locker rooms will be closed over the summer for maintenance. Thank you and have a great summer!
- Lost & Found: If you lost an item at school (i.e. prescription glasses, keys, clothing, etc.) go to the discipline office to see if they have it. You must give a description of the item to identify that it belongs to you. Any unclaimed items after **June 7**th, will be donated to Goodwill. Thanks.
- TEXTBOOKS, NOVELS, LIBRARY BOOKS! All book have to be returned to the library BEFORE the end of the school year. We are accepting all books at this time. Stop by the library and drop off your books today!
- Looking for a summer job? <u>Employment Connection</u> is having a **Job Fair on Tuesday**, **June 11**th and is open to students 16 or older. See the attached flyer for more information or stop by Student Services.
- If you will be attending COS next year and are interested in working there, the <u>COS Welcome Center</u> is hiring! Requirements include a high school GPA of 2.75 or higher and must be enrolled in at least 6 units for the Fall 2019 semester. Deadline to apply is Wednesday June 19 at 4:00 PM. For more information and applications, please see the attached flyer or come in to Student Services.
- Fresno State is hosting the <u>Central Valley Emerging Leaders Summit (CVELS)</u>. This free 3 day leadership development institute will once again bring together high school students from across the Valley to build their leadership capacity. The Summit will take place on the <u>Fresno State campus</u> July 31, August 1 & 2, 2019. To access the application, and for more information, please visit http://fresnostate.edu/studentaffairs/studentinvolvement/leadership/valleysummit/. Priority application deadline is May 20; applications will continue to be accepted until all spots are filled. Students who are selected will receive an email; parents/guardians and counselors will be copied. For more details, please see Student Services.
- <u>Prom Pictures</u> are in, please pick up in the <u>Finance Office</u> before school, at lunch or after school.

- **AP Environmental Science** summer assignment will be available for pick up in the Student Services office. They will be available for pick up until **June 7th**.
- All students who signed up for <u>AP Calculus AB</u> who <u>did not</u> get the summer assignment from their Pre Calculus teacher, please get it from them or get it from the <u>Student Services office</u>. If you have any questions, please talk to Mr. Robb in <u>room 354</u>. The assignment is also at the following link. http://www.wowmath.org/sample-page/ap-calculus-ab/summer-assignment-2/
- **AP EUROPEAN HISTORY**: There is **no required assignment**, but anyone interested might read The Prince by Niccolò Machiavelli and learn the names of the states in Europe. Of course, reading anything about European history from 1450 to the present would give you insights into the course content. If you have any questions, please stop by 619 or email me: bmorrison@vusd.org.
- AP UNITED STATES HISTORY: There is no required assignment for Mr. Morrison's AP U.S. History class, but anyone interested might consider learning the names, parties, and dates of service of the U.S. Presidents. Of course, reading any book on U.S. history would give you insights into the course content. If you would like a list of the Presidents, you can stop by 619 or visit my course website. If you have any questions, please stop by or email me: bmorrison@vusd.org.
- AP English Language and Composition: There is no required summer assignment for this class, but we highly recommend that you read How to Write a Sentence by Stanley Fish as a jump start into this writing course. If you have any questions about this or the course in general, please stop by or email either Mrs. Perez tperez@vusd.org or Mr. Jarocki ljarocki@vusd.org.
- Attention Students: <u>Headgear is not allowed</u>. This includes hats, caps, bandanas, sweatbands, hairnets, head bands, do-rags, and beanies. This <u>dress code</u> will be enforced and you will be asked to remove with possible confiscation and parent pick up.
- <u>Dress Code Reminder:</u> See-through or fish-net fabrics, halter tops, tube tops, bare midriff, spaghetti straps, off-the-shoulder; excessively short skirts or shorts and low-cut tops are not acceptable.

 Basketball jersey style tank tops with scooped front and armholes must be worn with a T-shirt. Shirts with cut-off sleeves are not allowed.
- <u>Students</u> if you need to request a <u>DMV Pink Slip</u>, please go to <u>Mrs. Springer's room 318 with your transcript and pink slip request form</u>. You can put in a request to get your Pink Slip <u>before school</u>, <u>during homeroom</u>, and <u>during lunch</u>. Please allow 2-3 school days for processing before picking it up. We will no longer issue Pink Slips in the Student Services office.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Wednesday, June 05, 2019	Grades 9-11 Finals- Periods 0, 2 & 4
Thursday, June 06, 2019	Grades 9-11 Finals - Periods 0, 1, 3
Friday, June 07, 2019	Grades 9-11 Finals- Periods 5 & 6

UPCOMING FUNDRAISERS

CLUB /ORG.	FUNDRAISER	STARTING DATE	ENDING DATE	ADVISOR NAME
	Lemonade & Get The			
ASB	Grade	6/3/2019	6/6/2019	<u>McBride</u>
FFA	Rosa Bros Milk	7/1/2018	6/30/2019	Veldhuizen

SENIOR NOTES

- The Academies Charter Management Organization is pleased to announce <u>The Academies Alumni</u> <u>Scholarship.</u> One \$500 award will be granted to a qualifying applicant. This scholarship is a merit-based award for college-bound high school graduates who attended one of The Academies charter schools for all or part of their K-8 education. The deadline to apply is **June 7, 2019**. For more information about qualifications and how to apply, please see Student Services.
- Attention Graduating Seniors: <u>EL DIAMANTE CLASS OF 2019 FINAL TRANSCRIPT REQUESTS</u> must be made using the online **Google form** found on the El Diamante website under Student Services/Transcript Request: https://www.vusd.org/Page/16520. Once you have accepted the college/university you will be attending Fall 2019, please fill out the request form. You must include the <u>COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS</u> for the college/university you will be attending. Final transcripts will be mailed out the week of <u>June 17</u>, 2019 after grades have posted.

SEE ATTACHMENTS FOR ALL SCHOLARSHIP & CLUB INFORMATION

SPORTS

No Sports for the Week of June 3rd - June 7th

PARENT NOTES

- Attention Parents: If you are interested in requesting a meeting with the your student's Learning Director, please fill out the appointment request form by following the link below:
 - o https://goo.gl/jxgTxn
- <u>Attention Parents:</u> To purchase **Miner Swag** please visit the **EDHS Fan store** on the EDHS Website. <u>http://vusd.org/ElDiamante</u>

To subscribe or unsubscribe to the bulletin http://mailman.visalia.k12.ca.us/mailman/listinfo/edhs-bulletin